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Manish Kumar(#FAY HIAR)

From: Niraj Kumar (RS PHR)

Sent: 27 May 2022 13:42

To: Tushar Kumar (¥R $HR)

Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring

of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, 26 May, 2022, 5:37 pm

To: niraj.kumar@gail.co.in <niraj.kumar@gail.co.in>
Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

CAUTION: External Email. Do not click links or open attachment unless you trust the Sender and know
the Content is safe. Report suspicious mails to "cybersec@gail.co.in".

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the
details given below, has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of
Jharkhand and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/JH/Pipeline/152290/2022
Tie-in Connectivity of ONGC Bokaro CBM Field into JHBDPL Network of
2. Proposal Name
GAIL
3. Category of the Proposal : Pipeline
4. Date of Submission : 14/02/2022

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Nirgj
Mobile No. : 9720004628
State : Jharkhand
District : Ranchi
Pincode : 834002
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 7.2859

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the office of
the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of the
acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)
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tral Government under the Forest

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Cen
nclosures has been received in the

(COnservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary €
office of the Jharkhand on 14/02/2022.

1. Proposal No. . FP/JH/Pipeline/152290/2022

2. Proposal Name Tie-in Connectivity of ONGC Bokaro CBM Field into JHBDPL Network of
GAIL

3. Category of the L

proposal Pipeline

4. Date of Submission : 14/02/2022

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : Niraj
Mobile No. : 9720004628
State : Jharkhand
District :  Ranchi
Pincode : 834002
6. Area Applied (ha.) . 7.2859

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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From: Niraj Kumar (R $3R)
Sent: 27 May 2022 13:42
To: ) Tushar Kumar (R $HR)
Subject: Fwd: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Manitoring

of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May, 2022, 5:37 pm

To: niraj.kumar@gail.co.in <niraj.kumar@gail.co.in>

Cc: monitoring-fe@nic.in <monitoring-fc@nic.in>; monitoring-fc@nic.in <menitoring-fc@nic.in>

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

1. Proposal No. : FP/IH/Pipeline/152290/2022
Tie-in Connectivity of ONGC Bokaro CBM Field into JHBDPL Network of
2. Proposal Name : GAIL
3. Category of the Proposal : Pipeline
4. Date of Submission ‘ 14/02/2022

(C 5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Niraj
Mobile No. : 9720004628
State . Jharkhand
District : Ranchi
Pincode : 834002
6. Area Applied (ha.) 7.2859

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the office of
the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of the
acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further proces ing of the above proposal.
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This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the
Office of the Jharkhand on 14/02/2022.

1. Proposal No. :  FP/IH/Pipeline/152290/2022

2. Proposal Name Tie-in Connectivity of ONGC Bokaro CBM Field into JHBDPL Network of
GAIL

3. Category of the ) _r

Proposal : Pipeline

4. Date of Submission : 14/02/2022

5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : Nirgj
Mobile No. : 9720004628
State ¢ Jharkhand
District ¢ Ranchi
Pincode : 834002
6. Area Applied (ha.) ;. 7.2859

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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